# Justin Haney

#### SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT

#### SUMMARY

A highly gifted information technology expert with a focus on front-end and user experience development who desires to work as a Developer to contribute in creating an extraordinary experience for a company's technical audience. Bringing numerous years of development experience working in a team environment writing and reviewing code daily.

## **PERSONAL DETAILS**

#### Address

111 Hope Drive Daphne, AL 36526

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

# Senior Software Engineer, Front End

#### BIDSCALE

Sept 2022 - Present

Worked with product managers and design to develop front-end components and products. Experience participating in technical teams at small-scale startup environments. Develop, and commit key features necessary to enhance user experience. Participate in true agile development with ceremonies such as scrum, weekly sprints, and demos. Enhance our underlying application architecture during Architecture Reviews.

Worked on company products using React/Typescript/Storybook/Amplify/React-Query/GraphQL Developed Key components to reduce development time and resources on non reusable code Developed all components with a reusable approach and Typescript rules in place for correct usage of components.

Developed a base workspace with Vite to develop UI Lib for the products to share a single code base for share applications.

# **Software Engineer**

## CONTACT

haney037332@gmail.com  $\square$ 

- 251-447-9323
- justinhaney.tech Ø
- haneyjustin21
- haney2121

#### **CNC CATASTROPHE & NATIONAL CLAIMS**

Responsible for developing and managing web applications and services. Collaborated with other departments to ensure that the apps were meeting the company's needs. Working with modern technology to transition from legacy system to AWS platform. Developed the UI/UX React Library, CLI Tools, Marketing Team Sites, Content management system for internal website, AWS development for new system.

Developed Marketing Team sites built with React and Strapi Developed Internal React UI/UX Library for all internal applications Developed CLI tool to integrate UI/UX Lib and tools for React project development Developed Internal Applications using Typescript with NextJS/React/Redux/AWS/AppSync/GraphQL/Lambdas/DynamoDB/Amplify Assisted with Setup/Transition on Project management systems/software, Jira/Bitbucket Provided Training to colleagues on React/TS/GraphQL/Node

# Software Developer II

#### **RURAL SOURCING INC.**

May 2019 - Sept 2022

Duties included writing code in various languages, such as HTML, CSS, JavaScript and TypeScript, and working with different web frameworks. In addition, I was responsible for testing and debugging web applications, and fixing any issues that arose. While working on several projects, gained valuable experience working technology including: React, Azure, AWS, Cordova, Stripe, NextJS, GraphQL, Redux, Apollo, Express, Cypress, and Jest.

Worked with leadership to develop a mentorship program. This provided Junior developers with resources and mentors to help guide them in their career and tech industry standards.

Developed React Application with Cordova Mobile Web Wrapper to provide single code base for Web. IOS/Android applications. Worked with tools and tech around mobile phone applications as well NFC/Bluetooth Connection/Camera System and etc.

Worked with Azure cloud Services, such as App Service, CosmoDs, exposure to Functions and IOT. Worked with Stripe Endpoint and Applications for Server/Client

Worked on internal applications for Mentorship programs to help colleagues with tracking assistance needed for resources and social connections needed during Covid. Built with NextJS/Redux/GraphQL/Express/Apollo/Nodejs/MongoDB Worked on Application Developing with TypeScript/ React/GraphQL/NodelSwith TS/Prisma/Postgres Worked on Applications for React with Typescript, Redux Toolkit, and Jest Testing

#### EDUCATION

# • Associate's in Computer Network and Administration

**REMINGTON COLLEGE** 

2013 - 2014

#### **DEVELOPMENT SKILLS**

Typescript	Javascript	React	Mongol	DB	RESTful	GraphQL	AWS	NodeJS
React Native	Redux	NextJS	Jest	CDK	K			